

12 September 2023 Board Meeting

Present:

- John Ball
- Doug Blangsted
- Daniel White
- Chad Poirier
- Darren Bench

Call to order at 1732

Discussed members in arrears

Planning to get estimates for ditch from Glory-Larson intersection to corner of Larson and Glory-Larson corner to culvert on Glory.

Talked to county about past paving and it complied with current stormwater rules. The rules change every few years so we will need to check again with county before the next paving extension effort.

Discussed that the drain at the bottom of the hill was cleaned out by Chad.

Discussed repair of the hill pavement. This is planned as the next big BERMA project. Plan to start collecting donations early next summer.

Discussed updates to Articles of Incorporation.

Need to add more large rock along Larson. Awaiting automotive repairs before we can get more rock.

Meeting Adjourned at 1818